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DATE: June 30, 2009

TO: Amn Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk f dg
FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation

Jean Hartman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE:

Docket No. 080268-WS, Application for transfer of the Springside water and
wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in Levy County to FIMC Hideaway,
Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.;

and amendment of Certificate 428-W and cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by
Par Utilities, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0279-PAA-WS, issued April 29, 2009, the docket was to
be closed administratively in the event the order became final. The order became final upon the
issuance of Order No. PSC-09-0376-CO-WS, issued May 28, 2009. However, the
consummating order kept the docket open until FIMC Hideaway, Inc. (FIMC) provided an
affidavit that notice has been given to customers of the approved late payment.

By Document No. 06285, filed June 23, 2009, FIMC pr uired affidavit and,
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